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TO: (Spring) (2019) Curriculum Committec

FROM: °  Department of HPER
DATE: February 13, 2019
RE: Change in Course Descriptidn for RPE-4000

The Department of HPER is proposing a change in Course Description for RPE-4000-

FROM:

The development of selected sports as well as related contemporary and controversia issues in
America approached from a sociological point of view. Additional topics include economic and
media influences, and future trends. -

TO:

Explore the significant interrelationship of sport in American society and internationaily. Apply
sociolog_ical theories of functionalist, conflict, criticgl, and interactionist to study sport in
society. Discuss contemporary and controversial issues inclusive of gender equity, drug use,
youth sport, and race. Study the symbiotic relationship of sport, business, econemy, and media.

- Rationale for Change:

The new description reflects the current content of the course and allows the course to better
articulate with senior colleges.



